



Mark McLaughlin WRT,

OCT, FSRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (770) 688-6126

Email: mark.mclaughlin@youngonline.com

Locations
Atlanta, GA

Biography

MARK MCLAUGHLIN joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Consultant in 2018. Mark has 20 years of experience in the insurance industry with commercial and residential construction as a General Manager, Operations Manager, Project Manager, Estimator, and Consultant. This experience has allowed him to see many aspects in the repair process of various projects including industrial, commercial, retail, multi-family, residential, medical, and hospitality losses. He has expertise in all phases of remediation, mitigation, restoration, and construction from his tenure on the emergency service and general contracting side of the business. Mark has arbitrated pricing/scope discrepancies on behalf of insurance carriers between clients and contractors and has managed all aspects of operations and support of field personnel for insurance reconstruction and restoration projects. Mark has been a presenter at multiple industry conferences on proper mold remediation and has also published articles on the subject.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- HST | IICRC - HST (Health & Safety Tech)
- CMR | Certified Mold Remediator
- Asbestos Supervisor
- RIA Mold Remediation Technician
- ASHE Certified Healthcare Construction
- RIA Mold Remediation Supervisor
- Certified Biohazard Technician
- Certified Insurance Appraiser
- RIA Certified Mold Professional #27

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$250K
- Manufacturing Plant | Fire/Smoke | \$600K
- Church Property | Hurricane | \$1.5M
- Nursing Home | Enviro - Hazmat | \$320K
- Auto Dealership | Hurricane | \$250K
- Public Library | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$300K
- Retail Building | Hurricane | \$500K

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2018 | General Manager | URI Georgia & Florida
- 2016 - 2017 | Georgia Operations Manager | URI
- 2008 - 2014 | VP of Operations | Restore-All

- 2005 - 2008 | Operations Manager | Remco Solutions